& 53 UNITED STATES
'Y~ s NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
" /0 z WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

June 8, 1981

Thomas J. Madden, Esquire
Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays and Handler

1575 Eye Street, N.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20005 TO FOIA-81-159

Dear Mr. Madden:

This is in response to your letter dated April 23, 1981, in which you

requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, thirteen listed
i .ems,

The following responds to each item of your request:

Item 1:  This document has already been placed in the Public
Document Room (PDR), 1717 H Street, N.W., Washington,
DC in the file "ACRS R-400."

Item 2: We have been unable to locate this document. Since
Dr. O'Leary was employed by the Departmant of Energy
(DOE) at the time the document was written, we suggest
you contact DOE for this item.

Item 3: As discussed in a telephone conversation on April 27,
1981 with Ms. Carol Ann Reed of my staff, the transcripts
for the first five days of telephone conversations recorded
at the NRC Incident Response Center regarding TMI-2
are already located in the PDR. As was agreed, no further
action will be taken on this item.

Items 4, 5, & 6: These documents are enclosed. (4 pages)
Item 7: We have been unable to locate this document.
[tem 8: This document is enclosed. (1 page)

Item 9:  Dr. S. H. Hanauer's "Nugget File" through early 1979
is already located in the PDR in FOIA folders “D. Ford,
76-392," and "E. R. Weiss, 79-149." Appendix A to
this letter lists the documents which consist of an
update of the "Nugget File." These documents are
enclosed. (435 pages)
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Item 10: This document is enclosed. (2 pages)

Item 11: This document has already been placed in the PDR in

the "Weekly Information Report File" dated December 29,
1978.

Item 12: PI 0600/5 “Compliance Division Bulletin Dissemination®
dated 5/5/72 and IE Manual Change Notice 76-02 dated
1/20/76 are enclosed. (11 pages)

Item 13: AEC Manual Chapter 0140 dated 6/19/74 is enclosed.
No Manual Chapters were produced between 0140 and
0127 dated February 23, 1978. (7 pages)

Appendix B to this letter is a compilation of the costs involved in
processing your request. Please send a check payable to the U.S. Nuclear
Reguiatory Commission in the amount of $72.00, along with a copy of this
letter, to the Director, Division of Rules and Records, Room MNBB-4210,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555.

This completes action on your request.

Sincerely,

///¢ /‘-[f(;v/

////"/ZJ. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated



Re:
Appendix A

Document Description

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from Norman C. Moseley
Re: IE Bulletin No. 79-11 - Faulty overcurrent trip
device in circuit breakers for engineered safety
systems

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly from H. R. Banks Re:
Licensee Event Report 1-79-017

Letter addressed to Licensees from James P. 0'Reilly
Re: IE Bulletin 79-11 which requires action

The Honorable William Proxmire from Lee V. Gossick
Re: Request by Jemes Molloy concerning Dr. Hanauer's
“nugget file"

Letter to K. V. Seyfrit from L. C. Lessor Re: Licensee
Event Report

Note to Frank Jape from D. J. Vito Re: Incorrect valve
lineup

Preliminary Notification of Event or Unusual Occurr-
ence PNO-79-127 Re: Personnel Error

Letter to J. P. 0'Reilly from L. F. Dale Re: Interim
Report No. 1 for Reportable Deficiency No. 79/10 as
Defined in 10 CFR 50.55(e)

Letter to James P. C'Reilly from H. R. Banks Re:
Licensee Event Report 2-79-041

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from F. P, Librizze Re:
Licensee Event Report 79-47/03L

Note to Frank Jape from D. J. Vito Re: Tube Leak in
the Condenser

Letter to B. H. Grier from J. G. Herbein Re: Licensee
Event Report 79-12/01T7-0

Report ... cause and Course of an Accident at the
Kansai Electric Power Plant No. 1 - Press Release

Press Release Re: Restart of the Kansai Electirc OHI
Power Plant No. 1

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly from William 0. Parker,
Jr. Re: Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 2, emergnecy
condenser cooling water valves

FOIA-81-159

Date

5/18/79

5/22/79

5/22/79

5/23/79

5/24/79

5/25/179

5/25/19

6/20/79

6/26/79

6/30/79

7/5/179

7/6/79

7/15/79

7/16/79

7/16/79

Pages

10



Re: FOIA-81-159
Appendix A

Document Description Date Pages

Memo for T. Novak et. al. from J. Lafleur, Jr., Re: 7/20/79 1
Material Provided by the Japanese Embassy

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from F. P. Librizzi Re: 7/30/79 5
Supplemental Licensee Event Report for Reportable
Occurence 79-47/03L-1

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from J. F. Opeka Re: 8/1/179 2
Licensee Event Report /3-20/3L-0

Letter to J. P. 0'Reilly from W. P. Stewart Re: 8/1/179 4
Licensee Event Report 79-057/03L-1

Letter to B. H. Grier from J. A. Werling Re: Licensee 8/2/79 3
Event Report 79-16/03L-1

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly from H. R. Banks Re: 9/11/79 3
Licensee Event Report 2-79-073

Letter to James G. Keppler from Ellery L. Hammond Re: 9/20/79 4
Licensee Event Report 78-031

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from N. W. Curtis Re: 9/26/79 2
Deficiency in the Installation of Limitorque Motor
Onerators on Valves

Letter to Harold R. Denton from William 0. Parker, Jr. 10/1/79 2
Re: Oconee Nuclear Station Deqradation of the Auxiliary
Electrical Power Systems

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from John D. Leonard, Jr., 10/9/79 3
Re: Licensee Event Report 79-056/01T-0

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly from L. M. Mills Re: 10/15/79 3
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant Delay of Reactor Trip

Letter to J. G. Keppler from Stephen H. Howell Re: 10/15/79 3
Advisory Notice of Potential Product Defect

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly from C. M. Stallings Re: 10/22/79 3
Licensee Event Report 79-133/01T-0

Letter to James P. O'Reilly from A. C. Tollison, Jr., 11/19/79 3
Re: Licensee Event Report 2-79-94

Routing and Transmittal Slip to E. P. Eplu from Steve 11/19/79 5
Hanauer Re: LER 79-005/01T-1



Re:

Appendix A

Document Description

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from L. B. Russell Re: LER
79-38/3L

Memo for Steve Varga from Rodney M. Satterfield Re:
Separation of Electric Equipment and Systems av
Nuclear Power Plants

Letter to W. L. Proffitt from Olan D. Parr Re:

Separation of Electircal Equipment and Systems at
Nuclear Power Plants

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly fro. William O. Parker,
Jr., Re: Reportable Occurrence Report R0-287/79-13

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from M. J. Cooney Re:
Licensee Event Report Narrative Description

Letter to James P, 0'Reilly from J. R. Calhoun Re:
Reportable Occurrence Report BFR0-50-259/7934

Letter to James G. Kepgler from Terry D. Murray Re:
Licensee Event Report 79-126

Letter to James P. O'Reilly from William 0. Parker,
Jr., Re: Significant Deficiency Report IE 79-07-SDD-
413/414

Regulatory Information Distribution System Re: LER
80-007/03L-0

Report - Partial Loss of Non-Nuclear Instrument System

Power Supply During Operation

Report - Emergency Di

esel Generator lubricating 0il
Monitoring, Additicn and

and Onsite Supply Oraft

Memo to D. G. Eisenhut et. al. from W. M. Morrision
Re: Proposed Rulemaking

Letter to Dr. Karl Stahlkopf from Darrell G. Eisenhut

Re: NUREG-0577

Memo for C. H. Berlinger from Richard E. Ireland Re:
Single Failure Potentially Leading to Core Damage

Memo for Donald J. Skovholt from Paul F. Collins Re:
Report of OLB Activities - Second Quarter Y '80

FNIA-81-159

Date

11/20/79

11/2i/79

11/29/79

11/30/79
12/21/79
12/21/79
1/5/80

1/16/80

2/29/80

3/7/80

3/14/80

3/21/80

3/27/80

3/27/80

3/31/80

13

53



Re:
Appendix A

Document De-cription

Letter to Boyce Grier from Donald A. Ross Re:
Immediate Corrective Actions in the Radiation
Protection Department at Oyster Creek

Memo for Malcolm L. Ernst from Roger J. Mattson Re:
Additional Information on La Hague Accident

Preliminary Notification of Event or Unusual
Occurrence PNO-111 80-87

Preliminary Notification of Event or Unusual
Occurrence PNO-1 80-81

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly from J. R. Calhoun Re:
Reportable Occurrence Report BFRO-50-296/8024

Letter to James P. 0'Reilly from L. M. Mills Re:
First Interim Report

Letter to Boyce H. Grier from Raymond J. Pasternak Re:

LER 80-057/03L-0

Le*ter to Bovrz n. Grier from W. T. Ullr ~h Re:
Rzportaklic Occurrence - Prompt Notification

SECY-80-363 - Abnormal Occurrence Recommendation -

railur2 of Control Rods to Insert Fully During a
SCRAM

Report - Description of Proposed New Unresolved
Safety lssues

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from N. C. Moseley Re:
IE Bulletin No. 80-19. PRevision 1

Preliminary Notification of Event or Unusual
Occurrence PNO-TII 80-155

FOIA-81-159

Date
4/2/80
4/2/80
5/12/80
5/21/80
7/18/80
7/18/80
7/22/80
7/22/80

8/5/80

8/1/80

8/13/80

8/20/80

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from N. C. Moseley Re: IE 8/22/80

Supplement 3 to Bulletin No. 80-17

Memo fcr Harold Denton frorm Carlyle Michelson Re:
Tie Breaker Between Redundant Class 1E Buses - Point
Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from Norman C. Moseley
Re: IE Bulletin No. 79-26, Revision 1

8/21/80

8/28/80

Pages

23



. Re: FOIA-81-159
Appendix A
Document Description Date Pages

Memo for Carl H. Berlinger from George E. Lear Re: 9/2/80 6
Newatering Systems at Operating Plants

Memo for Carlyle Michelson from Haorld R. Denton Re: 9/3/80 6
Potential for Unacceptable Interaction between the

Control Rod Drive System and Non-Essential Control

Air System at the Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant

Memo for Harold R. Denton et. al. from C. Michelson - 9/30/80 4
AEOD Report on the Interim Equipment and Procedures

at Browns ferry to Detect Water in the SCRAM Discharge
Volume

Memo for Chairman Ahearne from Harold R. Denton Re: 11/14/80 5
Response to B&W Comments on NRR Evaluation of the
Crystal River Unit 3 Transient

Memo for Darrell G. Eisenhut from G. C. Lainas Re: 11/20/80 4
Proposed Abnormal Occurrence

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from J. Sniezek Re: 12/16/80 5
IE Information Notice No. 80-44

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from J. Sniezek Re: 12/17/80 4
IE Information Notice No. 80-45

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from J. Sniezek Re: 12/17/80 9
IE Supplement 4 to Bulletin 80-17

Memo fcr Carlyle Michelson et. al. trom Robert Bernero 1/2/81 13
Re: LER Trend; Hatch 1 and 2

Memo for D. Eiserhut from T. Murley Re: Potential 1/7/81 12
Generic Concern Related to BWR Fuel Loading Errors

Memo for T. A. Ippolito et. al. from T. M. Novak et. 1/2/81 12
ai. Re: BWR SCRAM Discharge Volume - Orders

Memo for Gus C. Lainas et. al. from Paul S. Check Re: 1/12/8) 10
BWR SCRAM Discharge System Safety Evaluation -
Supplement 1

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from J. H. Sniezek Re: 1/15/81 4
IE Information Notice No. 81-01

Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from James H. Sniezek 3/12/81 6
Re: IE Information Notice 81-05



Re: FOIA-81-159

Appendix A
Document Description Date Pages
Memo for T. M. Novak from M. L. Ernst Re: Evaluation 3/18/8) 8
of Licensee Event Report Reviev for Zion 1 and 2
Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from James H. Sniezek 3/24/8) 5
Re: IE Information Notice No. 81-10
Memo for B. H. Grier et. al. from James H. Sniezek 2727/81 5

Re: IE Information Notice No. 81-31



